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John Hammond & Partners

B CLLOOPERED TOWN PLANNERS,  CHARTERED SURVEYORS.  OVERSEAS PROPERTY CONSULTANTS.
71 EGERTON GARDENS : KNIGHTSBRIDGE : LONDON SW3 2BY
TELEPHONE : 020 7589 1230 — FAX : 020 7581 4681

Mr. Alex Bushell,

London Borough 6f Camden,
Development Control,

Town Hall,

Argyle Street,

London,
WC1H 8ND 15th May, 2003

Dear Mr. Bushell,

Re: 25, Nassington R w3 Nc’mq
e: 25, gto $pﬁ§2>§r‘f) [ 157

Your ref: PWXo0302309%/INCOMP.

Thank you for your letter of the 23rd April. We have been
trying to contact you both last week and this week in order
to discuss this matter.

You query whether Certificate B should have been completed.
It should have been completed on the Application but
erroneously was not in favour of Certificate A. Certificate B
has been complied with. There are four flats and one is
occupied by the Freeholder.who is the applicant., We obtained
the consent of the other three flats and in addition, the
Lessee of the Garden Flat also gave written approval for
access to the Garden to carry out the proposed work should
permission be given. We also have ackowledgements of approval
from the first and second floor flats.

We hope this letter will be sufficient to clarify this
Application. If not, please let us know if you need anything
further.

Yours sincerely,
AMMOND & PARTNERS,
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